From: Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul)

To: CouncilHearing English (CI-StPaul

Subject: RE: 1561 Jackson Street - Voice Mail (1 minute and 10 seconds)
Date: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:57:10 PM
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Racquel,

| left a message that she can go online and make a payment today or tomorrow. Once the City
Council approves the assessment on Wednesday the option to pay will no longer be available and
the charge will be on her 2021 property taxes.

Thanks,
Lynn

el Lynn M. Rolf
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From: CouncilHearing_English (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Rolf, Lynn (CI-StPaul) <Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 1561 Jackson Street - Voice Mail (1 minute and 10 seconds)

Hi Lynn. It sounds like she wants to pay this. -Racquel, 6-873

“Hi. My name is Jackie Breitung. | am Joshua Breitaung’s wife. We received a letter from Saint Paul
about this street sweeping bill of $122.84, and it says that this was mailed out to us | believe in
August. And the problem | have is that we never received this letter. We closed on this piece of
property in August, so my feeling us there is some sort of mix-up with this address. Maybe it went to
the previous owner. And I’'m wondering if this is something | can get paid right now. Property ID
Number is 19-29-22-21-0229, Assessment Number 200025, property 1561 Jackson Street. Again
Jackie Breitung, Joshua Breitung’s wife. My cell phone is 612-599-7827. Thank you. Bye-bye.”

From: "Breitung Joshua" <+16125997827>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2020 3:34 PM

To: CouncilHearing_English (CI-StPaul) <CouncilHearing_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 10 seconds)
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You received a voice mail from "Breitung Joshua".

Set Up Voice Mall


tel:+16125997827
https://aka.ms/vmsettings

